

Address: 25 Southampton Buildings, London WC2A 1AL, United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 (0) 7735850950
Emails address: anamariadaza@aacni.com
Nationalities: Brazilian and Bolivian

Fully qualified lawyer, doctor of philosophy with focus on public international law and international economic law. Areas of research interest are international investment law, states' sovereignty, expropriation, international dispute settlement, natural resources management, WTO Law. Practical knowledge of investor/state dispute settlement and economic regulation of public utilities

WORK EXPERIENCE

2013 Teaching Fellow in International Economic Law, University of Edinburgh

2011 Of Counsel and expert consultant in International Investment Law & Arbitration, AACNI UK LTD

2009 – 2013 Research and PhD Fellow, University of Dundee

2007 – 2008 Research Fellow, (Institute for Globalisation and International Regulation Maastricht University – the Netherlands)

2000 – 2006 Legal Director and Counsel, Superintendencia General del Sistema de Regulación Sectorial (SIRESE) Bolivia

1998 – 2000 Counsel, Ministry of Finance Bolivia

1997 - 1998 Legal Assistant, National Fund for Housing (Bolivia)

QUALIFICATIONS

2014 Doctor of Philosophy, University of Dundee, Scotland
"The protection of foreign investment and its implications for the regulation of water resources: Challenges for international investment arbitration"

2007 LL.M 'Magister Iuris Communis Programme', Maastricht University, the Netherlands

2004 (LL.M) in Law and Economics (Honourable Mention), Utrecht University, the Netherlands

2001 Post Graduate Diploma, "Pro-Universidad", Bolivia

1998 Law Degree, Universidad Católica Boliviana, Bolivia

PUBLICATIONS:

Books:

- A.M. Daza-Clark (2017) '*International Investment Law and Water Resources: An Appraisal of Indirect Expropriation*' (BRILL: Nijhoff International Investment Law Series).

Book Chapters:

- M. B. Noodt Taquela and A.M. Daza-Clark (forthcoming) 'Incidence of Global Values in the Evaluation of Public Policy as a Ground of Review of Arbitral Awards' in *Private and Public International Law: Strengthening Connections*, D. French, K. McCall-Smith and V. Ruiz Abou-Nigm (Hart Publishing)

- A.M. Daza Vargas (2017) 'Water Resources and International Investment Law' in *Routledge Handbook of Water Law and Policy*, A. Rieu-Clarke, S. Hendry and A. Allan (eds.) (Routledge)

Journal Articles:

- A.M. Daza Vargas (2010), 'Protection of Foreign Investment and its Implications for the regulation of Water Services and Resources', (Journal of Water Law: Special Issue promoting Water for All).

OTHER RELEVANT ACTIVITIES:

- Keynote speaker at World Water Week, Sweden (2016): International Water Law and Water-Related Investments: Reconciling Divergent Legal Regimes.
- External examiner for the University of Oslo, LL.M dissertations (Norway, 2016, 2017)
- Manuscript reviewer for a textbook on International Investment Law to be published by Cambridge University Press (2017)
- Guest lecturer for the module Introduction to Global Studies – Global Water Governance, University of Illinois Urbana Champaign (United States, 2017)
- Editor of Arbitration Watch, online quarterly magazine, reporting on commercial, shipping and investment arbitration – practitioners oriented (2009 – present)
- Speaker at World Water Congress Scotland (2015): 'The fluid nature of water rights in investment arbitration.'
- Guest lecturer for the LL.M Economics and Law, Universidad Andina "Simón Bolívar"- Principles of utility regulation (Bolivia, 2005)

LANGUAGES:

- Spanish Native Fluency
- English Fluent
- Portuguese Comprehension